

Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

Date / Time: October 12, 2012 at 8:30 am.
Location: Student Activities Office

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Board Meeting will be held in the Student Activities Office. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. *Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by Gianna James at 8:36 am. in the Student Activities Office.
- b. Adopt/correct any non-adopted/incorrect minutes: Minutes adopted: October 5th, 2012.

2. Main Session (Agenda Items)

- a. Old business
 - i. T-Shirts-
 - Todd Middleton is finalizing the T-Shirts for the E-board. Todd is currently looking into local business and production costs for 40 T-shirts. Todd will inform the Eboard when particulars are finalized.

ii. Coyote Card-

 Jesse Lewis and Michael A. Lelis are still currently working on a local business distribution list for the E-board; they will have the finalization of a distribution list at the next E-board meeting.

b. New Business

i. Frank Meeink Speaker-

A suggested guest speaker was purposed to the Student Government. Frank
Meeink has an autobiography called, *TheRecovering Skinhead*, Told by Jody M.
Roy, Ph. D. The fee for this lecture would be \$3,000.00, with an additional
\$200.00 in traveling fees. The purposed lecture would be founded by 'Student
Development' funds and take place on November 5th and 6th, 2012. Motion to
fund the event: Angelo Sanchez 1st, Joseph Mondragon 2nd, Approved. This
event has been approved and will be presented to the Student Government.

ii. Meet the Candidate Forum-

Meet the Candidate Forum will be held on October 18th (Thursday). The event will be held in the auditorium. This event will be from 11:30am till 2:00 pm. The forum will begin at 12:00 pm. in the auditorium. Professor Don Rosenberg and Gianna James will be managing this event. Gianna has asked the E-board for input regarding questions that should be asked during the forum.



Student Government E-Board Session

Meeting Minutes

iii. Alcohol Awareness Day-

 The first Alcohol Awareness Day event for Cerro Coso was considered a success. Leader of the day for this event, Jonathon Kutscher was pleased with the outcome and response. Jonathon will send a letter of appreciation to the local law enforcement, in regards to their time and participation for this event.

iv. Kern River Valley Trip-

 The E-board believed that the Kern River Valley trip was extremely beneficial for both Cerro Coso and KRV governing students. A bridge of communication has been established between Cerro Coso's Student Government and KRV. Questions and concerns regarding: budget; staff; and a potential site move; were discussed. A motion to continue communication and information regarding KRV's realignment was purposed: Angelo Sanchez 1st, Jonathon Kutscher 2nd; Approved.

v. Proposition 30-

The Student Government has voted in favor to support proposition 30. A
resolution of support was drafted by Gianna James and Kim Kelly. The resolution
will be presented to the Student Government on Tuesday, October 16th; for
review.

vi. Veterans Day, November 13th (Tuesday)-

Veterans Day will be on Sunday, November 11th, 2012. Cerro Coso will recognize Veterans Day on November, 13th (Tuesday). A Veterans Day event for Cerro Coso will be researched. Local veterans' societies and Cerro Coso's Veterans Administration will be contacted for suggestion. Motion to hold an on campus Veterans Day event with veteran representation: Gianna James 1st; Joseph Mondragon 2nd; Approved.

vii. Roberts Rules-

 A review of the location of the Roberts Rule hand books will be looked into. A count and a permanent location are needed in the Student Activities office.

viii. Agenda for General Session October 16th, 2012.

• See Agendas of Cerro Coso Student Government for October 16th, 2012.

ix. Cero Coso Can Food Drive-

 Michael A. Lelis will be advertising a can food drive for needy students of Cerro Coso. The food drive will start in the month of October and benefit needy students for this year's holiday season.

x. Accreditation Board-

 California College Accreditation Board will be on the Cerro Coso Campus from October 23rd thru 25th. The Accreditation Board would like to interview E-board members in regards to the Student Government, during the accreditation process at Cerro Coso. The E-board will try to accommodate.



Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

xi. American Student Government Association (ASGA) November 17th (Saturday)-

- E-board and all clubs are invited to ASGA in Las Angeles, California. This is a
 planned day trip. Gianna James and Marissa James have confirmed that they will
 be attending.
- xii. E-board Business Cards-
 - Some of the E-board members have inquired about business cards. The communications officer, Jesse Lewis, will be notified.

3. Motions and Approvals

- I. None.
- c. Officer Reports
 - i. President
 - ii. Vice President-
 - iii. Secretary
 - iv. Finance Manager
 - v. Region IX Rep
 - vi. Photographer.
 - vii. Communication Officer
 - viii. Advisor
 - ix. Student Trustee
 - x. President of the Senate
 - xi. Senator(s)

Meeting Adjourned/Called by Gianna James at 9:31 am.



Student Government E-Board Session Meeting Minutes

Officers:	
() President : Gianna James	() Vice President: Marissa James
() Advisor: Heather Ostash	() Region IX Rep: Krista Kenny
() Secretary: Michael A. Lelis	() Finance Manager: Joseph Mondragon
() Communication: Jesse Lewis	() Photographer: Todd Middleton
() President of the Senate: Alain Drouin	() Senator: Jonathon Kutscher
() Assistant Advisor: Kim Kelly	() Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez
() Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge	
Guests.	